



Jasmine Pfingsten

Web Developer

Film professional turned web developer. Experienced working with teams and iterating through designs to deliver intelligent, elegant solutions. Clear and effective communicator who tackles challenges with enthusiasm, empathy, and precision. Interested in work that takes advantage of my front-end skillset while providing opportunities to learn new languages and technologies, especially in backend or design.

Contact

Phone

804-921-1224

Email

jasmine.pfingsten@gmail.com

Portfolio

jasminepfingsten.com

Location

Richmond VA

Education

2022

Front-End Dev Cert

Skillcrush Coding Bootcamp

2005

HS Diploma (GPA 4.0)

Mulvane High School

Expertise

- AZ-900 Certified
- HTML / CSS / Flexbox
- Sass, Tailwind, Bootstrap
- JavaScript / jQuery
- React.js & JSX
- Git & GitHub,
TFS / Azure DevOps / Heroku
- Bitbucket & Jira
- C#, SQL, Postgres
- Visual Studio, Atom
- Photoshop, XD, Figma,
Balsamiq

Experience

○ February 2023 - current

Allianz Partners | Hybrid | Richmond, VA

UI/UX Developer

Dedicated developer on a UX-focused team that creates and optimizes online and in-app offers for travel and event insurance. Supporting multiple major business partners including Ticketmaster, Live Nation, JetBlue, and more.

○ October 2022 - current

ThriveDX | Remote

Software Development Instructor

Educating college students and adult learners looking to work in tech. Supporting lead instructors in teaching, grading assignments, and explaining concepts. Also take on contract and freelance work during this time as workload allows.

○ April 2022 - October 2022

Regimen Technologies | Richmond, VA

Web Developer

Assisted in development of quoting and estimation software for SaaS offering "TOPQuote." Delivered on UI change requests, tackled support requests and bug tickets, and proactively involved myself with design and back-end development. Created and maintained product website.

○ September 2021 - September 2022

Freelance & Bootcamp | Richmond, VA

Web Developer / Bootcamp Attendee

Assisted local businesses with the maintenance or construction of their websites while completing a certificate in front-end development.

Reference

Available upon request